

From: Johnathan Dimmick

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: December 03, 2014

Subject: FCC File No. 0229-EX-ML-2014

Message:

In reply to the FCC's December 2, 2014 request for prior coordination with the Eastern Service Area FAA Regional Office (Frequency Management Office) and The Aerospace and Flight Test Radio Coordinating Council "AFTRCC", today, we amended our application to remove the following six frequencies:

- 1) 129 MHz
- 2) 130 MHz
- 3) 990 MHz
- 4) 1275 MHz
- 5) 1350 MHz
- 6) 2350 MHz

Best regards,
Scott Kotler
Director, Technical Regulatory Affairs
Government & Regulatory Affairs
Lockheed Martin